

May 21, 2026

Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3P6

Dear Ms. Henwood:

RE: M12696 - NSP Maritime Link Inc. (NSPML) Application to Review the Holdback Mechanism

NSPML writes to advise the Nova Scotia Energy Board that it will not submit Information Requests to the Board's consultant, Bates White or to the Consumer Advocate's Consultant, John Wilson of Grid Strategies.

Regards,



Shellie Woolham
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Governance

Cc: Norm Dimmell, President, NSPML
David Landrigan, General Counsel & VP Business Development, NSPML
William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
Interested Parties